From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 1:28 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: jgirvan@uniserve.com

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2024-0216 - Consumers Council of Canada

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2024-0216

Intervenor Name:

Consumers Council of Canada

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.



Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/814022/File/document

OEB Proceedings:

We have intervened in many proceedings over the last 12 months. We have not been denied
status.

Issues:

We represent residential consumers of electricity. The revenue requirement determination
arising from this proceeding will impact Uniform Transmission Rates which are paid by
residential consumers.We are materially impacted by the outcome of this proceeding. We note
the outcome of this proceeding may impact the determination of revenue requirement for other
transmitters as well. We are most interested in the methodology for determining the revenue
requirement and any other issues that may impact residential consumers of electricity.


https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/814022/File/document

Policy Interests:

We represent ratepayers and not a policy interest

Hearings:

The Council is of the view that a written hearing should be sufficient for this proceeding.

Evidence:

The Council does not intent to file evidence in this proceeding.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

The Council regularly coordinates with other intervenors. It is our intent to do this with respect
to this proceeding as well. Please put the following two individuals on the distribution list for
this proceeding.

Julie Girvan

jgirvan(@uniserve.com

Lawrie Gluck

lawrie.gluck@northendconsulting.ca

Cost Awards:

The Council is seeking cost award eligibility for this proceeding. In the absence of a cost
award we would be unable to participate.

Language Preference:

We will participate in English.


mailto:jgirvan@uniserve.com
mailto:lawrie.gluck@northendconsulting.ca



